' MDOWELL , - ALENE D,

.FIRST 'OIL WELL

?

VATICNAL REFINING COMPANY
#1, NELLIE- JOHNSTOIE

OKLAHORA'S PIRST CCLLERCIAL

OIL VELL.

\

7929

19



oo ALlens De MoDowell o

{oDOWELL, ALENE D. - . FIRST OIL WELL - - 1929

Research pield Torker - - S
Washington ‘Gounty - ’ '

.. IndianePloneer History, 8-149 o - o 20
L Ootobev 20, 1957 . L P

'

‘ k : ‘#1, NELLIE JOHNSTGHNE.

' JATIONAT REFINING COMPANY ." o
0KLAHGBK’S PIRST COMMERCIAL.
. © 0IL "ELL.
gW.Theréts.a éezyaia amount of':gmanne'attéchea
t;4hk1ahoma{s first oil Qell,located in Bartles-t
ville's nretty 1ittle cxty parke This "O1d Faithful;
which‘gs still producing about 1 barrel of liquid

gold a day , is a mdnnmenr to the oil industry of

_ tha'gtate. yany aomparatively pobr people have
" awakened in the morninmg %o £1nd that they were

hade neare-milllonaires over night by the discovery

of t%a nresious fluid on their land. ‘ ’

The early oil ﬁays in Bartlesville remind one =

of the :.ories pf the gold ‘tush to California and g

to t he Yukon.in.Alaska. Oﬂdinafy-spots~oafa

prairze grew up over night to bustling cities with

the discovery -of vast fiBlds of 011 in.tbe vicinity.
Much gredit -is due George B. Keeler ﬁilﬂiam

o
'Johnstone Frank M. anrlees and Drs Goﬂ.Woodring,

promlneﬂt

formei/“itizens of Bartlesville, all now ueceasgd.

" Seeps of oilwmre bromlnently reoognized on the

-

:Caney'hiver banks ahd as early as 1876, George

Ae
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Keeler had onserved an 011 seepage in the vioinlty
“of the disoovery well and came to the oonclusion

k) -

tbat petroleum dﬁposits were to be found nearby, '

.

b A

ani suring his spare time began negotlations to have the
well drilled, arousing,the in?exest oﬁ.other ,
cifizens of the éHmhunitynin the plqﬁ.‘
‘4/,456' Mnssrs. Feeler andd Joknstone cnerauej the first
" stere in mhat is now Bartlesv“lle and visioneﬂ a
.oity rising in the loeality anu with otber citizens
~el‘t %hat}ill could be founi. in the V1eini%y i4
'wcula.lo much to speed the develcpmsent 0; the city.

‘None cof the group were oil men, homever ranua they

began to oast about in an effort tp drill a test

T - - - - - - - - - - - - - - —_— - C e o o P eV S

V’ello

~

They, with'a crew of drillers fréﬁ*xﬁdéﬁéndenéé,.
Kangas, seleoted‘a snof ont he l;ankq of the daney
Rivar which they thought shcwed traces of being an
oil spot. mhey contacted John F. nverfield, Who E
at that time mas a traveling salesman for a thaago
oommercial firm¢ Mr. Overfleld had heard of the

oil\bossibilities through kr. o ?;Galey of the(

L} - ' . \._\ ‘, : - : N N - . . -
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flrm of guffey” &AGaley, who haii opened wells 156

et

miles north of Inu&pendence ¥ansas, at Heodesba

small .

and also buil@/’éflneries there and refined hig own

. oil, ' T v
e . A o ' .

©  @Galey's suggestion —ar maue after takinp. a

riae ih his rickety dish-wheeled bugey from Neodesha
géuthwest to Bartlesviile. Hs drove‘pouthwest“;
folicving gfline of small mounds, sdch as the one f;z
fhat is northwest of Bartlesvjlle; all the *ay'until‘
~ he reached éartlesville. These mounds wereafrom.ohg
to two ﬁiles iistance and were formed, ascording t§
'Gé1éy; bynafﬁrai £as which ﬁad raised tbem. He
uﬂgested to the few ploneers who were here at

the tlme that 0oil -might’ be found unaer the land

e e, [ J\_ &

unon whigh the settlers were 1033,1;95; He bassd nis

: decisign unon_thp faed that t?ls Jine of.small,
¥@Z(i§§ oth foanea ﬁoaﬁds mere in a direct line aﬁd
| bec&usq he had founu szmular rooks on each of these
voundﬁ. mhe rocks ere rough edged and broken off.
. It a8 flnally agreed that if Kenler would go
to Tahleeuah thcn the eapltal of tbe Gherokea |

o Hation,anu get a lease on the lgnd, Galey would

% . !
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" gome dowm and open up the field and drzli the

’ "’;firs‘t welly e -.s"

Yeeler with. mzlllam Johnstone, Araﬁk L

- - ..

Overlees and & fem others, thirteen in a1l wénf ‘

-

to Lahlecuah ang secureu their lease govering

- the rights of urilllng for oil and g£as, after

muoh delay. ”hlv lease covered a traect of. land

15 mz les square h%Vlng as its west boundary the -

“ o *‘\1-‘/&"/

96th meridizn. It mas 1eara§d later tbat theoe
leases laexed an offioial signatare - without
whlch they t"ere anomplete. It toov some ‘cima

in ~etting the matter stralghteneu -up and, the :
leases off*cially signed, consecuently delaying "

the drilling oﬁ the first wells However, in
July,lBgz*%ghe lease was ob%gined with the proper -

signature bnt nothzng further a8 donv until the.
oardy PuFt of 1897, - P
after so mugh’ delay'intsecufing the proper

signavure, mush time had been,lbgt and bﬁ this

A4

t1ne Guffey and Galey had s01d their interest in

the Forsst 0il Gompany,\whioh later beaame the
Irairie 011 and Gas Uompany. Tha Porest bompany
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%as bot'at-thét tf&e~gnte§$éted in drilling for - .
oii in the Indian Territory. T ’ o

. Mro Overfield then inuuoeu the dud:hé nil
Oampany to drill a well on the- property KR and
the lease =high had origlnallﬁbean granted in

the name of John Fo errflald was assigned to the-
¢’ udahy. “;l‘camnany and Mr. Keeler made a eontract -
with the Ounahv $o- drill ah3 test out Kesler® 8 ;
1%ase in the city Park aloug the banksrof aney River.
Mro Overfkeld than became manager of the Vudahy's
operations in- thaﬂ area and "had supervf%lon of

the drlllinm of Oblahoma's ifirst commercial pil
e : :
Welle ' L “‘,,,'@--“ .

'

Alhe next prohlem,mas‘%o,lacaie a,zig tc axill f,,,w;,;,

uhe well. In 1896 the budahy Omi uompany had

baken ovef and deepened a well between Red “ork
and Sanulpa; ﬁhat had been drilled to 1 500 feet
for the firm of Stbelsmith & Weaver which thé;

had ahandonad at about 1, 750 .feet in December, 1896.
The urilling contractors on this well were MoBride & .
Bloon of Indepsndenca, Kansas and the Cugahy 011

N
Gompany contraoted w1th +hem to drill the Bartles« _

‘.‘ ' ' )
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"¥ille welle. The rig mae torn dorn and moved about
70 miles overland tb Bar*iesﬁille'in Jahu&ry,‘léQ?.

The haulxng was done by George Xeeler apﬁ required ’i‘

about two week’s times - | - s
P rilling was started late in Januaf&,‘1897,'
and asadrding to thehdriiling reoérds the mell
mﬁfaﬁn& the Tswego 1ime af 880 to 94: faet &hé ’

Layton sand at 975 to 987 feet a gag at 1252 to
167 feet and at lzoshfget encounterea5011 ina & -
sand later to be oalled "Bartlesville sand." It |
'.was:drillgé'to’lSEO'ﬂeat, and when it éhpwéa for an
01l wali;»was shot w}thﬂglyceride
- {;g. Jenaie‘o.\H;}tbn, step.ééugﬂter'of MT e ]
“Fesler a‘zzawife‘bfi_x«;;i.'xo“rfm! #ho oW resiﬁdhes An T
L05 Angeles, Galifbrnia,'droppéﬁ fﬁe.7g0~@evilﬁi
that exploded the shot into the ..:f.’i;rst 011 mell
in the Cherokee matiod, The well shot man& feet L
over the derrick and the blaéﬁ licuia gald whiqh‘ o
has’ mada millionaires of many, flowed out on.the
: river banks and uomn.the stream.

. The well was completed by the drilling eontraotors, —

- . {
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McBride & Bloom,on April 15, 1897. The work of ,
.. these early days 28 hangieapped by the €act that '
there were n0~railroad fadilities Qr,ﬁ/pcllnvs to
transport the ofl, 80 the well was capped for tbe '

next two yeaxs. “esnlte the cap, 011 seeped out

“the sides-of the casing and flowed,into the river

and at times it was ostimated to be prgbuoing
150 barrels qf oil per daye
Puring the tlwe the well was being drilled
ﬁany of the Cherokee tribesmen had prqﬁested - >
the‘érahting of s0 iarge é'lease. The &attér’eventnally

owme un for the consiaeratlon of congress, and:

- upon the passage of'the Gurtis bill in 1898,

‘unimproved lands,': lessee~operators be:'mb

allowed to. 1.)1& on.ly 640 acres for gach producing
well. "he cudahy ﬁll Gombany celeated Seotiou 12,
tawnshin 26 north range 1 east -ou whzch the - -
d;SQD7a? well was 1oeated and a new lease for e

a perzod of 15 3ears govering this seetion was

execuﬁed by‘tﬁb Department of Interior being

finally approved on August 7, 1902. (Shortly .; -

)
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before the expiration of this laase,/April 23, .

1917, Hrs. Hallisxvp Gannon, nee Johnstone,
.exeauﬁet a’%ew laase to the Gﬁdahy ﬁil Gomnany;ﬁ
leanwhile the government had heen aoing qhead
with plang %o allot the Cherokee tribal lands to
the menbers of thehtribe. "illiam Jolinstone had
filed on“the land,‘on which the diseovery well
wfe losated, for his daughber, Nellie V. HWohnstone,
nov® Mrs, Howard nghon of Baréiesville. On Judy
21, 1903, the certificate of allotment piving her~
tit1§ to the land was_iséued. | ’ .
”ith 1éa§e and lénd:owﬁersh;p settled, the
Sudaby il com;any was able to gb ahwad'with the
Ldavelopmenﬁ of t he 1eése. IngAugust 1903,L»h5 u,,ﬂ,f;
pionaer well w3 s cleaned oub, deepened to 1345

fest, ?ﬁV@n a shoﬁ of glyeerin, and again brought

°

ou’ pro justion. The production averaged about 30
barrelle of n9 vravify oil 3ér daye. Until Neg ember,
T -1904, at mLich time the Prairie nil and Gas Gompany _

| comnleted a plpeline 1n§9ﬂ§gg_ﬁa:t&e§”lle 0il area

the oil from the we&l was transmorted by railway

%
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tank cars to a refinery at'mepdeéha; Kgﬁsas.
In 1907, the National Refining compafy.of .
valeégland oOhio, aoquired the Cudghy il éomnany
T and sinne that time has owned'the pianeer 'oiler '
For many yoars, the lease unon:which the pioneer
well =g 1ocateu was operated by the at ; nal
Refinang company, undar the name of the vpdahy
211 aowmpany, but eince 1934, the lease haé beeﬁ
speratod diréct;y by the Natiénal Refining company.
The well continued to produce gousistently,
but in 1932 it was disoc#ered“%hat it had'oeasad
te make.any 0il, and was étandinv full of water.

..fzexamlnation of the well it was found that the .

018_ string of 1-4- iaah m‘ought-lron Gasting was ~ 77

ba&ly pltted an. oorroded and permitted water

from 2 shalraa stratum to eome in and cut off

the oil. A new string of ¢ 7-8 inch sasing fae

run into the holé, inside the old string, and’thg
ﬁ-wataf we.s ghut off: The woll waé then started on

nrodnction at the rate oﬂ cvar 1 1=2 barrels per A

day, and soon settled down to 2 basés of anprox1- 

- mately ‘otle barrel per days e
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After- Lorty years OF its ﬁisoovary “this wpll

l

iis producing 3-4 bavrel of oi ner day. It is/

estimated that the well’ haa produced in Pxoess

of 100 “OO barreLs of ﬂ*nﬁp 0ile

“t t he inaividua]s w%cz mere orig ina?ly

%
-

. interesSed in.the well or toor part & its.

':*}tlaxvi;le, haviag been pUEOhaSG* from Hrs. ;

sriliing only-one ~f the driliing contragtors,

-

A
~

Indépendense, Yansas, - G.L.31com, the other

3

olicRride, is still living. Te resiioz at

rJ

contéactar ~ho heined in this gré%t adventure,
passed away in Indenenderoce about ﬁﬁreé monthe
850e . k ’

= ?hé lane on which Nklahoma's ’fﬁrat dbrmerci

—%—— — -

il w 1* is looafedrig now owned by the. i

‘Howard Gaanca for park: purposes in 1917, Mrs, !

. Cadnon, nowever, retained the oil ané nin ral

rights s “he contract of . sale to ‘the oity of

B nrbiesvilie specified that the park should be

.named "JCHENLTANE PARKY in honor of lirs. Cannon's

fathe” "1111am Johnsbone, who veS one of “the

leaders of the small nloneer group instrumental

T

“
& s
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in ”ob:caining the first commercial dévelopment

of orude pétroleum in what is ngw the state of

' Olcl_ahoma. . y : . oA

/

a granite boulder narks the gite of the” - -,

&

"Pirst commercial oil well drilled in "klahcma. b

. ?‘ ’ . * -
. na the marker the following inscription annrears:

mistorisal Sosiety, by, Mayor J.R. Damgherty of
. : 4 . : . .

oo ”

URHL FIRST COMMERGIAL. OLL ™ELT IN OFTAHNHA,

=

COMPLIPID AZRIL 15, 1897, r~his marker wassdedicated .

A

netobar 20, 1937, and presented to the nklahoma = ' -

g
5

Bartlesville, and acoepfed by Nir, Xeserve,one
of the directors of t he'nklahoma Fistorical“ ’ .

Society. -

~
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